Re: change in number of homes Fwd: Re: kareem lamons 6/24 to 1 5 bdr home

From Columbus <stack.rose@aol.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc columbus@columbus-vacations.com <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>
Date 23/05/2022 08:33

Hi,
i can confirm we now only have 1 5 bed house for the booking Kareem Lamons.

Kind regards,
Rosie
Columbus Vacations

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>; Columbus Bookings-House ck in <stack.rose@aol.com>
Sent: Mon, May 23, 2022 12:29 pm

Subject: Fwd: Re: change in number of homes Fwd: Re: kareem lamons 6/24 to 1 5 bdr home

just checking to see if we only have 1 five bedroom home on this sale,
that the other 5 bedroom home was cancel with the 4 bedroom home too

thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: change in number of homes Fwd: Re: kareem lamons 6/24 to 1
5 bdr home

Date: 23/05/2022 07:00

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Columbus Vacations <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>

Laura,

This should only be 1 five bedroom home now. Please confirm and confirm
ouw cost.

Thanks

On 23/05/2022 06:58, Columbus Vacations wrote:
> Hi

>

> | have cancelled the 5 bedroom

>

> We cant guarantee the bedroom set up as every home is different
>

> Kind Regards

>

> Laura Prieto

>

> Columbus Vacations

> Tel : (001) 352 432 2087

> From: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]
> Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 10:46 AM

> To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in; Columbus Bookings-House ck in

> Subject: change in number of homes Fwd: Re: kareem lamons 6/24

>

> the client wants to drop one of the 5 bedroom home and the 4 bedroom

> home and only kept one 5 bedroom home they are only 9 people in party
> now. please verify the price of 856.00 and how the bedrooms are set up



> the client is looking for 2 rooms to have kings and 2 rooms to have

> queens and the last room to have 2 twins.

>

> thanks

>

> - Original Message --------

> Subject: Re: kareem Lamons

> Date: 28/04/2022 05:31

> From: rosie reservations <rosie.reservations@gmail.com>

> To: reservations@rooms101.com

>

> Good morning,

>

> Kareem Lamons 2 - 5 bed x $184 a night = $856 (this is including clean)
>/ 1 -4 bed x $173 a night = $802 (including clean)

>

> All 3 have now been confirmed in our system - are you able to provide
> the guests email so we can complete them on their upcoming stay?

>

> Thank you!

> Rosie

> Columbus Vacations

>

> On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 4:50 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
>

>> Arrival 6/24 and check out 6/28 2 - 5bedroom and 1- 4 bedroom

>> Preferred

>> home.

>>

>> 0n 27/04/2022 11:51, rosie reservations wrote:

>>> can you please provide departure dates please as it may be a split
>>> rate

>>>

>>> On Wed, Apr 27, 2022 at 3:13 PM rosie reservations

>>> <rosie.reservations@gmail.com> wrote:

>>>

>>>> Hj Michele,

>>>>

>>>> Can you please send the attachment booking details (departure info
>>>> etc)

>>>> for 6/24/2022 Lamons, Kareem 2-5Bdr homes and 1 4bdr home not sure
>>>> what's going on with my email but it's sending your original email
>>>> all jumbled up. Are they preferred or budget ? I'm unable to give
>>>> the total of these bookings without these details.

>>>>

>>>> Kind regards,

>>>> Rosie

>>>> Columbus Vacations



